
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Friday, July 30, 2021 10:13 AM 
Stefanie-Jo Osborn 

Jennifer Crawford; Brian Schultz; Hong Wang 
RE: Environmental Utilities, Dkt. No 20200226-WS 

FILED 7/30/2021 
DOCUMENT NO. 08508-2021 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Thank you for the confirmation, Stefanie. The documents have been moved to "parties and interested 
persons correspondence" per your request. 

From: Stefanie-Jo Osborn <S0sborn@psc.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Friday, July 30, 2021 9:40 AM 

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Cc: Jennifer Crawford <jcrawfor@psc.state.fl.us>; Brian Schultz <BSchultz@psc.state.fl.us>; Hong Wang 

<HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: RE: Environmental Utilities, Dkt. No 20200226-WS 

Hi Dorothy, 

DNs 01223-2021 and DN 02307-2021 should be considered "parties and interested persons correspondence." 

Thank you, 

0/¥ame-fi~ 
Attorney, Economic Regulation Section 
Office of the General Counsel 
(850) 413-617 5 

~ \~, 
~~~ eti.111•1 ~11(t 

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state 
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e­
mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Sent: Thursday, July 29, 20211:46 PM 
To: Stefanie-Jo Osborn <S0sborn@psc.state.fl.us> 

Cc: Jennifer Crawford <jcrawfor@psc.state.fl.us>; Brian Schultz <BSchultz@psc.state.fl.us>; Hong Wang 

<HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: RE: Environmental Utilities, Dkt. No 20200226-WS 

Hi Stefanie, This email corrects my earlier message. 

• Please confirm whether DNs 01223-2021 and DN 02307-2021 should be considered "consumer 
correspondence" or "parties and interested persons correspondence." 
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 Per your request below, we have changed Cape Haze from “parties” to “interested 
persons;” Kelsky Law Firm (Cape Haze’s representative) is still a party of record as they 
represent another party in the docket. 
 

Thank you, 
 
Dorothy 
 

From: Stefanie‐Jo Osborn <SOsborn@psc.state.fl.us>  
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2021 8:52 AM 
To: Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Cc: Jennifer Crawford <jcrawfor@psc.state.fl.us> 
Subject: FW: Environmental Utilities, Dkt. No 20200226‐WS 

 
Good morning,  
 
Please see below. Please designate Cape Haze Property Owners Association, Inc. as an interested person instead 
of an official party of record. Also, please move DN 01223-2021 and DN 02307-2021 from Documents to 
Correspondence.  
 
Thank you,  
 
fàxytÇ|x@]É báuÉÜÇ 
Attorney, Economic Regulation Section 
Office of the General Counsel 
(850) 413-6175  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law.   Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state 
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request.  Therefore, your e‐
mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

 

 
 
 

From: Brad Kelsky <bradkelsky@kelskylaw.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2021 2:41 PM 
To: Stefanie‐Jo Osborn <SOsborn@psc.state.fl.us> 
Subject: Environmental Utilities, Dkt. No 20200226‐WS 

 
Dear Stefanie-Jo, 
 
Since Cape Haze Property Owners Association, Inc., was excluded from the Applicant’s application, we would 
request that Cape Haze Property Owners Association, Inc., be re-designated as an interested person as opposed 
to a party. 
 
If you have any questions, please let me know. 
 
Thank you. 
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Brad 
 

Brad E. Kelsky, Esq. 
Kelsky Law, P.A. 
150 S. Pine Island Road 
Suite 300 
Plantation, FL 33324 
954.449.1400 
Fax:  954.449.8986 
Email:  bradkelsky@kelskylaw.com 
Twitter:  @bekesq 
 
NOTE OUR NEW ADDRESS 
 
 
 
 
 

 




